

coupons attached and proper registration of the same by the City Treasurer, they are to be delivered to the purchaser, upon payment of the price bid for the same together with accrued interest to the date of delivery.

Upon the passing and approval of this Resolution, aforesaid, the City Clerk of the City of Polson, Montana, is hereby directed to notify the State Highway Commission of Montana for the work to be done in said Special Improvement District No. 20, subject to the sale of the bonds as herein specified and provided for.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED, this 6th day of June, 1960.

CITY OF POLSON, MONTANA

By Earl D Coriell
Mayor

ATTEST:

Lyle C Nelson
City Clerk

ORDINANCE NO. 265

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION ~~344~~ 344 OF THE ~~REVIS~~ ~~ED~~ ~~ORDINANCES~~ ~~OF~~ ~~THE~~ ~~CITY~~ ~~OF~~ ~~POLSON~~ ~~MONTANA~~ ~~AMENDING~~ OF THE ORDINANCE NUMBER 191, THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF POLSON RELATING TO THE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE TRAFFIC ORDINANCE.

BE IT ORDANINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, OF THE CITY OF POLSON, MONTANA:

Section 1: That Section ~~344~~ 344 of the revised Ordinances of the City of Polson, Montana, No. 191 be and the same is hereby amended to read as follows:

"Section ~~344~~ 344. PENALTY. Any person violating any of the provisions of this article shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and ~~and~~ upon conviction thereof, shall be punished by a fine of not less than one dollar (\$1.00) nor more than Three Hundred Dollars (\$300.00) or by imprisonment in the City Jail for a period not ~~exceeding~~ exceeding ninety days, or by both such fine and imprisonment, provided however, that any fines assessed for speeding in violation of section ~~234~~ 234 of this ~~Ordinance~~ Article should be fixed at a minimum of ~~five~~ five dollars (\$~~5.00~~ 5.00), or at one dollar (\$1.00) per mile in excess of the fixed speed limit, whichever is larger"

Section 2. An Emergency is hereby declared to exist and this Ordinance is hereby declared to be necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace ~~and~~ and health and safety, and therefore this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after ~~its~~ its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of July, 1960

BON CORRIGAN
Acting Mayor

ATTEST

Lyle C. Nelson
Lyle C. Nelson, City Clerk